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Thompson, Joseph, EMNRD

To: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Matador's Protest of Mewbourne's Penlon 17 Federal SWD #1

From: Kyle Perkins <KPerkins@matadorresources.com>

Sent: Friday, June 24, 2022 2:36 PM

To: Hearings, OCD, EMNRD <OCD.Hearings@state.nm.us>

Cc: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Matador's Protest of Mewbourne's Penlon 17 Federal SWD #1

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on links or opening
attachments.

Gentlemen,

Matador Production Company and MRC Delaware Resources, LLC hereby protest Mewbourne’s Penlon 17 Federal SWD
#1. A copy of the referenced application is attached for your convenience.

Please advise if this case is set for hearing.

Best regards,

Kyle Perkins
Vice President & Assistant General Counsel
Regulatory and Operational Matters

Matador Resources Company
5400 LBJ Freeway, Suite 1500
Dallas, TX 75240

(972) 371-5202 (office)
kperkins@matadorresources.com
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This message is strictly confidential and is for the sole use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of
this message, you may not disclose, print, copy, disseminate or otherwise use this message or the information included
herein. If you are not the intended recipient, please reply and notify the sender (only) and promptly delete the message.



From: Thompson, Joseph, EMNRD

To: Tim Harrington

Subject: Notification of Protest for Application to Inject: Mewbourne_Penlon 17 Federal SWD #1
Date: Thursday, July 14, 2022 9:59:00 AM

Attachments: 6.24.22 Matador Protest Penlon 17 Federal SWD #1.pdf

RE: Penlon 17 Federal SWD #1 (APl 30-015-21310; Admin. Appl. No pJZT2218649515 Unit G S17
T20S R27E, NMPM, Eddy County)

Tim,

The OCD was notified by Matador Production Company and MRC Delaware Resources, LLC that they
are protesting this application. This party has been identified as an affected person for the location
being considered. Because of the protest, the application can no longer be reviewed
administratively. You are being notified that for this application to be considered, Mewbourne Oil
Company currently has two options; the first is to go to hearing, the second is to negotiate a
resolution with the protesting party. If the protest is withdrawn, then the application can be
reviewed administratively. In the meantime, the application will be retained pending a hearing or
other resolution. Please continue to provide OCD with information regarding the standing of this
application and feel free to call me with any questions.

Contact for Protestant:

Kyle Perkins

Vice President & Assistant General Counsel
Regulatory and Operational Matters

5400 LBJ Freeway, Suite 1500

Dallas, TX 75240

Phone: 972.371.5202

Email address: kperkins@matadorresources.com

Regards,

Joseph Thompson

Petroleum Specialist

UIC Group

Qil Conservation Division

5200 Oakland Avenue NE, Suite 100
Albuquerque, New Mexico

C: (505) 690-4510
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This message is strictly confidential and is for the sole use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of
this message, you may not disclose, print, copy, disseminate or otherwise use this message or the information included
herein. If you are not the intended recipient, please reply and notify the sender (only) and promptly delete the message.
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